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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 10:26 AM
To: ‘Coulette Murray'

Subject: RE: Edit Corporation Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. \

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided
1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participaticn.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Coulette Murray [mailto:cmurray@garvinlegal.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 8:57 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Edit Corporation Address

Good morning.

Regarding:
Florida Profit Carporation-Garvin Law Firm, P.A.

Document Number: PO80Q0 5
FEI/EIN Number: 261951034
Please edit the “Principal Address”, “Mailing Address”, and “Officer/Director Detail Address” to:

642 N.E. 3" Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304

Thank you.
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Assistant to Leland E. Garvin, Esq. '
GARVIN LAW FIRM .
642 N.E, 3rd Avenue i
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33304 .
0. 954-524-2424/888-524-2426 !
F. 954.524-2440

www.Garvinl.egal.com
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